Jackson County Board of Commissioners
67 Athens Street
Jefferson, Georgia 30549
Phone: (706) 367-6309
Fax: (706) 708-2505
Email: myarbrough@jacksoncountygov.com

Date: March 21, 2022

To:

Road Contractors

From: Myrna Yarbrough, Purchasing Manager

RE: Addendum 2 to Jackson County ITB 220002, Construction of New Skelton Rd., Jackson

County GA.

1. Please see answer to question about GDOT Asphalt Cement Index. Since the duration of this
project is anticipated to be no more than 365 days, this project will not utilitze the GDOT
Asphalt Cement Index. Additional questions are answered below. All other information remains
the same.

2. All other terms and conditions in ITB 220002 remain unchanged.

3. Any inquiries concerning Addendum 2 should be made to Myrna Yarbrough, Purchasing
Manager, (706) 367-6309 or via email at myarbrough@jacksoncountygov.com

4. Jackson County reserves the right to reject any and all proposals, to waive any technicalities or
irregularities and to award the offer based upon the most responsive, responsible submission.

5. Bidders must acknowledge receipt of addenda, by either signing and attaching this copy, or by
writing “Acknowledge Addenda #2” at bottom of the proposal.

6. Will Jackson Co or GDOT oversee the project? Jackson County

7. With the current concrete pipe supply shortage they are estimating 12 weeks to get pipe. Would the
county consider an alternate? The county will consider it after the contract is awarded.

8. The pay items for Long Line striping is listed as paint in the pay items but is shown as thermoplastic on
page 06-002 in the plans. Which is correct? Thermoplastic for all striping.

9. The Pay items for long line striping is listed as 6” in the pay items, however; the striping plans show it as
5”. Which is correct? &” striping will be required.

10. All the arrows and words are listed as Paint in the pay items except for the Hatching, which is
thermoplastic. Is this correct? Yes

11. The plans show 8" striping for crosswalks but there is no pay item. How will this be paid? 1t is item #653-
8070. Bid document has been revised to inciude this item and is attached.

12. Two soils reports have been completed for the Jackson County Board of Education on property adjacent

to the project and have been made available. A PDF of both of these reports are posted with this
addendum.




BID DOCUMENT

Basebid=$

Completion time —

150-1000 LS TRAFFIC CONTROL - 1
163-0232 AC TEMPORARY GRASSING 9.41
163-0240 TN MULCH 140
163-0301 EA CONSTRUCT AND REMOVE
CONSTRUCTION EXITS 5
163-0310 EA CONSTRUCTION EXIT TIRE CLEANING
STATION (PER DAY) 4
163-0527 EA CONSTRUCT AND REMOVE RIP RAP
CHECK DAMS, STONE PLAIN RIP
RAP/SAND BAGS 118
163-0550 EA CONSTRUCT AND REMOVE INLET
SEDIMENT TRAP 15
165-0010 LF MAINTENANCE OF TEMPORARY SILT
FENCE, TP A 1900
165-0030 LF MAINTENANCE OF TEMPORARY SILT
FENCE, TP C 350
165-0041 LF MAINTENANCE OF CHECK DAMS - ALL
TYPES 38
165-0101 EA MAINTENANCE OF CONSTRUCTION EXIT 26
165-0105 EA MAINTENANCE OF INLET SEDIMENT
TRAP 15
165-0310 EA MAINTENANCE OF CONSTRUCTION EXIT
TIRE WASH AREA (PER EACH) 3
167-1000 EA WATER QUALITY MONITORING AND
SAMPLING 1
167-1500 MO WATER QUALITY INSPECTIONS 9
171-0010 LF TEMPORARY SILT FENCE, TYPE A 8827
171-0030 LF TEMPORARY SILT FENCE, TYPE C 1312
201-1500 LS CLEARING & GRUBBING - 1
210-0100 LS GRADING COMPLETE - 1
310-1101 TN GR AGGR BASE CRS, INCL MATL 7174
318-3000 TN AGGR SURF CRS 240
402-1812 TN RECYCLED ASPH CONC LEVELING, INCL
BITUM MATL & H LIME 120
402-3103 TN RECYCLED ASPH CONC 9.5 MM
SUPERPAVE, TYPE II, GP 2 ONLY, INCL
BITUM MATL & H LIME 1851
402-3111 TN RECYCLED ASPH CONC 19 MM MIX, GP
1 OR 2, INCL BITUM MATL & H LIME 1555
402-3121 TN RECYCLED ASPH CONC 25 MM
SUPERPAVE, GP 1 OR 2, INCL BITUM
MATL & H LIME 3361
413-0750 GL TACK COAT 1131




432-5010

SY

MILL ASPH CONC PVMT, VARIABLE

DEPTH 10383
441-0016 sY DRIVEWAY CONCRETE, 6 IN TK 40
441-0104 sY CONC SIDEWALK, 4 IN 1273
441-6222 LF CONC CURB & GUTTER, 8 IN X 30 IN, TP
2 5175
441-7011 EA CURB CUT WHEELCHAIR RAMP, TYPE A g
446-1100 LF PVMT REINF FABRIC STRIPS, TP 2, 18
INCH WIDTH 4595
550-1180 LF STORM DRAIN PIPE, 18 IN, H 1-10 804
550-1181 LF STORM DRAIN PIPE, 18 IN, H 10-15 718
550-1240 LF STORM DRAIN PIPE, 24 IN, H 1-10 390
550-1364 LF STORM DRAIN PIPE, 36 IN, H 25-30 157
550-2180 LF SIDE DRAIN PIPE, 18 IN, H 1-10 a67
550-3518 EA SAFETY END SECTION 18 IN, STORM
DRAIN, 6:1 SLOPE 7
550-3524 EA SAFETY END SECTION 24 IN, STORM
DRAIN, 6:1 SLOPE 1
550-3530 EA SAFETY END SECTION 30 IN, STORM
DRAIN, 6:1 SLOPE 3
550-3618 EA SAFETY END SECTION 18 IN, SIDE
DRAIN, 6:1 SLOPE 16
603-2181 sy STN DUMPED RIP RAP, TP 3, 18 IN 23
603-7000 % PLASTIC FILTER FABRIC 23
634-1200 EA RIGHT OF WAY MARKERS 20
636-1041 SF HIGHWAY SIGNS, TP 2 MATL, REFL
SHEETING, TP 9 117.5
636-1045 SF HIGHWAY SIGNS, TP 2 MATL, REFL
SHEETING, TP 11 40
636-2070 LF GALV STEEL POSTS, TP 7 275
641-1200 LF GUARDRAIL, TP W 603
641-5012 EA GUARDRAIL ANCHORAGE, TP 12 4
652-0120 EA PAVEMENT MARKING, ARROW, TP 2 29
652-0210 EA PAVEMENT MARKING, WORD, TP 1 3
652-5301 LF SOLID TRAF STRIPE, 6 IN, WHITE 14660
652-5302 LF SOLID TRAF STRIPE, 6 IN, YELLOW 4678
652-5701 LF SOLID TRAF STRIPE, 24 IN, WHITE 106
652-6301 | GLF SKIP TRAF STRIPE, 6 IN, WHITE 950
653-6004 sy THERMOPLASTIC TRAF STRIPING,
WHITE 396
653-6006 3% THERMOPLASTIC TRAF STRIPING,
YELLOW 2221
653-8070 LF | THERMOPLASTIC SOLID TRAFFIC STRIPE,
8 IN, WHITE . 864
654-1001 EA RAISED PYMT MARKERS TP 1 148
654-1003 EA RAISED PYMT MARKERS TP 3 131
660-2010 EA CHECK VALVE - 2
668-1100 EA CATCH BASIN, GP 1 15




668-1110 | LF CATCH BASIN, GP 1, ADDL DEPTH 30.61
670-0800 | FA WATER METER - 5
670-4000 | EA FIRE HYDRANT
670-4490 | EA CONCRETE THRUST COLLAR - 2
670-5000 | LF WATER SERVICE LINE - 45
670-5801 | EA WATER METER - 2
6709730 | EA RELOCATE EXIST WATER METER, INCL
BOX 2
700-6910 | AC PERMANENT GRASSING 968
700-7000 | TN AGRICULTURAL LIME 0.32
700-8000. [ TN FERTILIZER MIXED GRADE 1.72
700-8100 | LB FERTILIZER NITROGEN CONTENT 79.32
701-0020 | LB FERTILIZER MIXED GRADE 12
701-0030 | TN AGRICULTURAL LIME 120
702-9000 | TN FERTILIZER, SPRING APPLICATION 0.03
702-5005 | B SPRING APPLICATION FERTILIZER 207
710-9000 | SY PERMANENT SOIL REINFORCING MAT 100
7133001 | sY WOOD FIBER BLANKET, TP |, SLOPES 9474
7133002 | S WOOD FIBER BLANKET, TP I, SLOPES 200
TOTAL:
Signed:
Title:
Company Naine:
Address:

City, State, Zip:

Phone number:

Email:

Coniractor must acknowledge receipt of any addenda on either this form or by signing and returning a copy
of the addenda with their bid package.




